ADDENDUM #1
# 9788H ACORN ROAD, # 0736 BEVERLY COURT, # 3126 ORANGE AVENUE AND # 3511D
PORTO BELLO AVENUE DRAINAGE AND WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
PROJECT NO. 2008-04
BID NO. 08-0024

This addendum is being issued to make the following changes, corrections, clarifications and
additions to the bidding document. The information in this addendum modifies and changes the
original bidding documents and takes precedence over the original documents. Receipt of this
addendum shall be acknowledged by the bidder by signing and dating the appropriate
line on page W-11 of the bid proposal. Failure to acknowledge this addendum may preclude
consideration of the bid proposal for award.

A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting for the referenced project was held at 9:00 p.m. on June 19, 2008,
in the Department of Public Works' conference room. The following were in attendance:

Name Representing Npuhrz!l::r Email Address
Jonathan Barnes Superior Asphalt 352-383-2889 | superior@hewittcontracting.com
Jeff Cooper PEC 407-422-8062
Jeff Estep C.E.M 407-884-9148
Jeff Johnson Lake County Public Works 352-483-9024 | jjohnson@lakecountyfl.gov
Matt Lembrich Blue Ox 407-339-4800 | blueoxmatt@earthlink.net
Steve Lembrich Blue Ox 407-339-4800
Phil Maggio Lake County Public Works 352-483-9043 | pmaggio@lakecountyfl.gov
Heath McArdle Lake County Public Works 352-483-9027 | hmcardle@lakecountyfl.gov
Sherry McDermott Lake County Public Works 352-483-9020 | smcdermoti@lakecountyfl.aov
Mike Straub Dimensional Contracting 352-324-3224 | dimensional@embargmail.com
Kristlan Swenson Lake County Public Works 3525-253-4985 | kswenson@lakecountyfl.gov
Dominic Zawilski Lake County Public Works 352-483-9022 | dzawilski@l|akecountyfl.gov

Additional Information
o Jeff Cooper with PEC stated that all four sub-projects are SIRWMD permit exempt.
e Jeff Cooper also mentioned that CDS currently outsources the supply of isolation
gates.



Question and Answers
Q. What about utilities that conflict with construction?

A. Utilities are required to relocate as soon as possible and as necessary so as to not impede
construction and at there own cost.

No guantities are included, is this project a lump sum bid?
Yes.

>0

Will all sub projects be awarded to one contractor?

Lake County reserves the right to award any and all options as part of the contract. The
Department’s intent is to award the project to one contractor.

>0

Do you have an estimated time for awarding the project?
The bid opening is scheduled for July 10, 2008, and the estimated award date is approximately

30 to 45 days thereafter. Notice of proceed is anticipated to be issued by the middle of
September.

O

Q. Can the contractor work multiple sub-projects simultaneously?
A. Yes.

Approved by:

sonh,/Construction Inspector Manager



